

4. Kristie will send a note to the Bishop

V. New Business

- a. Fr needs a light that lights up the entire porch and stairs; a timer light would be ideal
 - i. Brian will take care of
- b. Deacon Jon would like to share the Hallow App with the Parish
 - i. \$500 for the Parish to have full access to the app through Easter
 - ii. PC will pay; Linda made a motion; John seconded; motion passed
- c. Advent Mission
 - i. December 4, 5,6 @ 7 PM
 - ii. Offer meals or snacks again-
 1. K of C will take first night (snack night) ;St Anne's, 55+ group;
- d. K of C Coats for Kids
 - i. Would like to provide any coats needed for parishioners first
 - ii. Coats will go to Methodist Church

VI. Closing Prayer-Meeting was adjourned with prayer by Fr Mike at 8:45 PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Kristie Wilson